From: Houston, Anne [Anne.Houston@mecgrigors.com] on behalf of Nolan, Brandon
[Brandon.Nolan@mcgrigors.com]

Sent: 10 August 2009 09:31

To: Dennis Murray

Subject: CASE 3: HILTON CAR PARK; CASE 4. THE TRUE AND PROPER VALUATION OF
THE CHANGE ORDER No.1

Attachments: draft - dispute resolution case 3.DOC; draft - dispute resolution case 4.DOC

Dennis

| confirm that | will be attending the meeting later this morning and attach herewith 2 one page notes of the above
matters as requested.

Kind regards.

Brandon
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IMPORTANT NOTICE: The information in this e-mail Is confidential and for use by the addressee(s) only. It may also be legally privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately on +44 (0) 141 248 6677 and delete the message from your computer. You may not
copy or forward the e-mail, or use it or disclose its contents to any other person. We do not accept any liability or responsibility for: (1) changes
made to this e-mall or any attachment after it was sent, or (2) viruses transmitted through this e-mail or any attachment.

McGrigors LLP is a limited liability partnership (registered in Scotland with registered number SO300918 and registered office at Princes Exchange,
1 Earl Grey Street, Edinburgh ER3 9AQ) and is regulated by both the Law Society of Scotland and the Solicitors Regulation Authority.

A list of members of McGrigors LLP is open to inspection at each of its offices. In any communication on behalf of McGrigors LLP where we use the
word "partner” we mean a member of McGrigors LLP.

McGrigors Belfast LLP Is a limited liability partnership (registered in Northern Ireland with registered number NILLLP 116 and registered office 2
Donegall Square East, Belfast BT1 5HB) and is regulated by the Law Society of Northern Ireland. A list of members of McGrigors Belfast LLP Is
open to inspection at its registered office. In any communication on behalf of McGrigors Belfast LLP where we use the word "partner” we mean a

member of McGrigors Belfast LLP.
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